Business Process Project Team Meeting Report

19 June 2000

Attendees:
Paul Levine


Telcordia

Bob Haugen


Logistical Software LLC

Bill McCarthy


MSU

Karsten Riemer

Sun

Brian Hayes


Commerce One



Melanie McCarthy

General Motors
Regrets:
Marcia McLure

MMI

Agenda:

1. Review proposed changes to the metamodel (Karsten Riemer)

2. Review  comments on submitted to date on the BP Modeling Specification (Bob Haugen)

3. Review BP metamodel model entity descriptions and mapping to eCo (Brian Hayes)

4. Review Brian Hayes' document on CC Context (Brian Hayes)

5. Review PT work plan as prepared by Marcia McLure (see below)

6. Review other action items from 5 June.

7. Methodology meeting with UN/CEFACT TMWG 17-21 July, Minneapolis
Discussion:

1. Metamodel Changes

2. Comments from Bob Haugen

3. Comments from Brian Hayes 

Karsten had distributed an update to the metamodel as a .mdl attachment to email on 19 June.  (He agreed to redistribute the metamodel update in a word.doc file to enable broader access.)  This update included two revisions he had previously mentioned.  However, a number of comments remaining to be addressed are related to the misalignment between the metamodel class diagram and the class descriptions.  ACTION: Karsten, Bob and Brian agreed to address the metamodel comments in a separate call off-line.  Comments related to misalignment between the class diagram and class descriptions will be deleted from the comments matrix as they are resolved.  Disposition of other comments will be noted in the comments matrix.

Because of the delay in posting the BP Technical Specification for review by ebXML, Melanie requested and was granted more time to provide comments.  (One of her comments was to request clarification of Duality and Business Role.)  To the extent possible, her comments will be worked into the next revision.  However, Bob cautioned that the metamodel class diagram needs to be settled at some point so other sections having a dependency on it can be completed.  It was agreed that the freeze point for the metamodel would be close of business on 20 June.  ACTION: Karsten, Bob and Brian agreed to align the Class Definitions to the metamodel in the course of resolving comments.  However, Karsten emphasized that someone else needed to be responsible for long-term maintenance of class definitions.

ACTION: Given the above schedule on revisions to the metamodel and class definitions, Bob agreed to update the auto example by close of business on 22 June.  ACTION: Brian stated he would provide comments to Karsten on Scenarios for the use of the ebXML Business Process Metamodel.  ACTION: Marcia McLure was again volunteered to integrate the various sections into the advertised 23 June revision and post them to the BP PT private area by close of business on 23 June.  This will allow a quick review by the BP PT prior to the next conference call scheduled for 26 June.  Release for general review and comment by ebXML will take place by close of business on 26 June.  ACTION: Paul will note this 3-day delay as an issue on the 21 June StC conference call.  ACTION: Karsten volunteered Sun resources to complete the class descriptions and other remaining metamodel information in the Rose metamodel database when the metamodel stabilizes.  ACTION: Brian noted the need for a web page with a link to the BP technical specification and related documents.  He expressed interested in providing this tool in the absence of ebXML support.

4. Core Component Context Document

Brian briefly discussed his draft document in which he assembled source material from the CC PT related to the concept of context.  This draft had not been reviewed by any member of the CC PT prior to distribution, nor had any comments been received from the CC PT members subsequently.  However, its purpose is to show how “context” maps to the BP metamodel.  ACTION: Brian will be in discussion with members of the CC PT on this document when he meets with them this week.  He will provide an update on the 26 June call.  ACTION: Paul will try to arrange for a joint meeting between members of the BP and CC PTs, as noted in the 5 June meeting report, on the 21 June StC conference call.  It was agreed that integration of the BP and CC metamodel is a critical objective to be met prior to the August ebXML meeting.  Bob, Karsten, Bill, Brian and Paul are interested in participating in a joint meeting with the CC PT.

5. BP PT Work Plan

Brian did not as yet have time to provide the Brussels “context” example, although he will get to this shortly.  Also, Bob noted that the collaboration diagrams for the auto example would not be ready in time for Brian’s 20 June meeting with CC.  However, Brian said that would not be a problem.   The Tokyo plenary meeting of ebXML will take place 6-10 November, 2000.

6. Action Items

Paul reported that he had not heard from Keith Finkelde regarding the Requirements Specification.  Paul will try to contact Keith.  Paul stated that the Edifecs-RosettaNet situation is still unresolved.  Karsten suggested contacting Vitria as a possible RosettaNet contact that may be able to comment on the BP metamodel.  ACTION: Karsten will inquire of Vitria as to their willingness to work with the BP PT in this regard.

7. Minneapolis Methodology Meeting

Paul, Bob, and Bill indicated intentions to meet in Minneapolis on 16, 17 July in conjunction with the TMWG.  Brian and Karsten indicated they would not be attending.  The purpose for this meeting will be to prepare the final revision of the BP Modeling Specification prior to release to ebXML on 21 July.  Karsten indicated that the use of UML collaboration diagrams for the BP metamodel was supported at his recent meeting with the OMG.  Noting that the TMWG favors the use of UML activity diagrams in its methodology, it was agreed that this difference needed to be discussed with the TMWG members. 

The next conference call is scheduled for Monday, 26 June at 12:00 p.m. US Eastern Daylight Time. NOTE DIAL-IN CHANGE: If calling from within the US, access the call by dialing (888) 699-0348 followed by a PIN of 5667#.  If calling from outside the US, dial +1 (732) 336-6000 followed by a PIN of 5667#.  Call duration will be up to 1.5 hours.

Respectfully submitted,

Paul Levine

Co-BP Team Lead

